

Via OHS Electronic CON Portal & Email

November 7, 2024

RE: Certificate of Need Application / Docket Number 24-32717-CON
Nuvance Health / Northwell HS, Inc.
Transfer of Ownership of a Health Care Facility and of a Group Practice

NOTICE REGARDING CANCELATION OF SECOND HEARING DATE

Please be advised that the hearing which commenced in the above-referenced matter on November 6, 2024 has been completed. Accordingly, the date that was reserved as a backup / second hearing date (November 13, 2024) is being cancelled.

Please contact paralegal Faye Fentis at Faye.Fentis@ct.gov with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Daniel Csuka

Daniel J. Csuka
Staff Attorney II